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Jack Sullivan

From: Pesaturo, Joe [JPesaturo@MBTA.com]

Sent:  Tuesday, June 09, 2009 10:25 AM

To: Jack Sullivan

Subject: Old Colony

| will be sending you a statement in response to your request for comment

This email/electronic message, including any attached files, is being sent by the MBTA. It is
solely intended for the recipient(s) and may contain information that is proprietary, confidential,
legally privileged, and/or exempt from disclosure pursuant to state and federal law. If you have
received this message in error or are not the intended recipient(s), please notify the sender
immediately by reply, and delete all copies of this email/electronic message and any attached
files from your computer. If you are the intended recipient(s), you may use the information
contained in this email/electronic message and any attached files only as authorized by the
MBTA. Any unauthorized use, dissemination, or disclosure of this email/electronic message
and/or its attached files is strictly prohibited.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
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